

AGENDA

Grand Valley Fire Protection District Regular Board Meeting July 17, 2013

- **Call meeting to order**
- **June 19, 2013 Board Meeting Minutes**
- **June 2013, Financial Reports**
- **Public Comment**
- **Audit Approval**
- **Fire Chief's Report**
 - **Update on the activities of the 2013 Wildland Crew**
Chief Blair will be updating the Board of Directors as to some of the activities the 2013 Wildland Crew has been doing during this past month.
 - **Update of the Community Projects of the past month**
Chief Blair will update the Board of Directors as to some of the activities the general staff has been involved with during the past month, ie the community geocaching event, Community Fire Meeting, Kiwanis participation, Pumps training with Hugo/Limon FDs.
 - **Discussion of the presentation of the Parachute Fire Station response plan**
Chief Blair will be asking the Board of Directors for direction as to whether or not to proceed with the staffing of the Parachute Fire Station with available crews and modest improvements to the facility as outlined in last month's presentation by staff.
 - **ISO updates.**
Chief Blair will update the Board of Directors as to the status of the District's ISO review. Tentatively they are scheduled to be here the end of July/first of August.
 - **Other**
- **Staff Report**
 - **District participation in recent events**
Deputy Chief Ferguson will discuss some of the events that the District has participated in during the past month, as well as what the Operations Staff has been doing.
 - **OPS Report**
Deputy Chief Ferguson will discuss the June 2013 Operations report.
 - **Apparatus Updates**
Deputy Chief Ferguson will update the Board of Directors on the repairs to Ladder 31 and the Platform Truck order modifications
- **Other**